MEETING MINUTES

INDIANA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 8§, 2021 -
Meeting Time: 1:30 PM (Indianapolis tlme) . N
Meeting Location: Conducted Vlrtualiy (authorlzed under COVID 19 Execunve Orders)

COMMISSION MEMIBERS PRESENT

Joel Thacker—State Fire. MarshaI Chan'person S
Laura Steadham—Desxgnee for IDEM Commissione;
Larry Hamby—Designee for IDHS Executwe Dnector
Bruce Pahn——Pubhc Representatlve

Cara. Cy.rus-—Bus.l. ess/
Shawn Flench mess/Industry Representatwe

COMNIISSION MZEMBERS ABSENT
Jim Pridgen—DBusiness/Industry Represe
Matt Bilkey— Deswnee for Supermte: ident of Indian. State Pohce :

Madison Roe—IDHS:
Amanda Horner——_IDHS
J ustm Gu.edel——ID >

WELCOME AND INT_RODUCTION - : B :
to order ‘Thacker welcomed everyone. to the
IERC) meetmgi requested the

determmatlon of a' uorum'

QUORUM

Ms. Homer mdlcated a quorum was present after the: roll call Wlth seven (7) members in
attendance.

REPORT OF THE CHAIR s o '

Chairman Thacker reported the Hazmat Section of IDHS has continued to assist in the
transportation of COVID-19 vaccines throughout the State. Chairman Thacker informed the
TERC that Erin Rowe, Director of Emergency Management, announced she will be leaving [DHS
at the end of March.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES




Mr. Palin made a motion to approve the January 11, 2021 meeting minutes and Mr. Hamby
seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote
Chairman Thacker—Yes Mr. Hamby—Yes
Ms. Steadham—Yes Mr. French—Yes

Ms. Cyrus—Yes Mr. Palin—Yes
Mr. Larmore—Yes -

Motion Carried

ROSTER APPROVAL i
Chairman Thacker reported 43 Locai Emet ge
rosters for membershlp appomtments o'*ap

Piannmo_.Connnlttees (LEPCS) tiave submitted
er January 7 2021 and March 4,2021.

ub itted and Mr Pahn seconded the

Ms. Cyrus made the:'motlon to approve the ch nor :
motlon . : SR

Roll Call Vote:
Chairman Thacker—Yes
Ms. Steadham"”'Y :
Ms. Cyrus—_-—:_Yes_
Mr. Larmore;Yes":

A copy of the roster report detaﬂlncr_th he i ges 1s attached below

Motion Carrled

OLD BUSINES v

IERC Handbook Update- G
Chairman Thacker informed the IERC 0 1liot Anderson has
moved from legal couns ' el will function as
counsel for IDHS at these eetmgs and has stepped ) _n:to assist in comp_lenon of the handbook
update. Mr. Guedel also mformed the IERC that he will provide endations to-the IERC
on behalf of the IDHS and assist the IERC as approprlate however; he does not function as
counsel for the IERC a,s that role 1s reserved for the: Ofﬁce of the Att rney General

affing: change within. IDH

NEW BUSINESS

2021 LEPC Funding

Ms. Horner reported that staff is recommending the IERC award funding to 85 LEPCs for 2021,
regardless of noncompliance with the exercise or meeting requirements. Cass, Decatur, Fayette,
Marshall, Martin, Orange, and Switzerland counties were found to be noncompliant by staff and
are recommended to not receive funding for 2021. Ms. Horner continued to report that Marshal

and Switzerland Counties submitted some reports however failed to submit a fiscal report,




bylaws and the LEPC Hazardous Materials Response Plan. Mr. French made a motion to
approve LEPC funding as recommended by staff and Mr. Palin seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote
Chairman Thacker—Yes Ms. Cyrus—Yes
Ms. Steadham—Yes Mr. Larmore—Yes

Mr. Hamby—Yes s -+ Mr. Palin—Yes
Mr. French—Yes S A e e

Mr. Larmore abstained from Marion County and Ms Cyrus abstamed from ‘Jefferson County due
to their LEPC membership. A copy.o

report f'LEPCs Recommended to RCCCIVCd 2021

Funding is attaehed_.below
Motion Carfied E

Staffing Update ' —

Chairman Thacker reported the Hazma
merged. The two sections have’ work
it made sense to combine the two Cl
to work w1th hazmat :

i1 nvestzgatlon-Secﬁon
ultlple occasions through'

2021 EMAI Conferénce' __
Larry Robb, Posey County Emergen:
Management Aihanee of Inchana (E_

heduled to- take place_ _Oetober Mr.
' eques‘clnCI funchnU from the IERC

rear- ended ata railroad crossmor_
tabletop exercise..

ADJOURNMENT R
Mr. Palin made a motion to adjoum whlch was Seconded by Mr. r-French

Roll Call Vote

Chairman Thacker—Yes Ms. Cyrus—Yes
Ms. Steadham—Yes Mr. Lanmore—Yes
Mr. Hamby—TYes Mr. Palin—Yes

Mr. French—Yes
Meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m.




Motion Carried

NEXT MEEFING

"R )

Marshal Joel Thacker, Chair




Roster Changes by LEPC

this report was exported on 03/04/2021 at 02:55 PM

Adams LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Tony Lothridge (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.
Adams LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Adam Link (Environmental ) Added Successfully.
Adams LEPC LEPC Roster Contact {

e

Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact :

Link Fulp {Health} Added Successfully.

Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Shannan Hinton Status changed to Inactive.

Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Shannan Cooke (Emergency Management) Added Successfully.
Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Greg Duke (Local/State Government) Added Successfully,
Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Mark Gorbett {Local/$tate Government} Status changed to Inactive.
Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Matt Lynch (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.

Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Rick Flohr {Local/State Government) Status changed to Inactive.
Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Billy Koons (Fire Departments) Status changed to Inactive,

Bartholomew LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Tony London (Local/State Government} Added Succasstully.

En

Carroll LEPC LEPC Roster Contaci: Shane Evans (Local/State Government) Status changed to Inactive. -
Carroll LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Anita Wherling {Local/State Government) Added Successfully.




De Kalb LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Marty McCoy {Law Enforcement) Status changed to Inactive.

De Kalb LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact : James Brown {Transportation) Added Successfully.

D

D

Delawa Roster Con on Henry (Local/ ove

Dubois LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Matt Crane (Broadcast/Print Me

Dubois LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Jerry Hunefeld (Community Groups) Status changed to Inactive.
Dubois LERC LEPC Roster Contact: Bill Powell (Broadcast/Print Media) Status changed to Inactive,
Dubois LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Steve Schwinghamer (Local/State Government) Added Successfully.
Dubois LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Gary Fritz (Emergency Management) Status changed to Inactive,
Dubois LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Dennis Spinner {Local/State) Status changed to Inactive.

Dubois LEPC LEPC Ros_tFer Contact : Mike Kluesner (Local/State Government) Added Successfully.
Elkhart LEPC Roster Contact: Gary Horvath (Broads edia) Stats ¢t

Floyd LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Linda Minton (Hospitals) Status changed to inactive.

Floyd LEPC

i

Nran e rrrmmerrrrrorre U

LEPC Roster Contact : Brian Cox (Hospitals) Added Successfully.

Fulton LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact : Chuck Hendrickson (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.
Fulten LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Richel Fox {Emergency Management) Status changed to Inactive.

Fulton LEPC

Hamilton LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Brittney Thompson (La\.i} Enforcement) Status changed to Inactive,

3

Status changed to Inactive.

LEPC Roster Contact: Anna Beck {Hospitals)

Hamilton LEPC - ' - [LEPC Roster Contact: Matt Bickel (Environmental) Status changed to-tnactive




How:

Jay LEPC

Huntingten LEPC

Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Todd Inman (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Wesley Padgett {Environmental ) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: James Carter (Fire Departments) Status changed to Inactive.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Scott Goff (Broadcast/Print Media) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Jay Settergren (Law Enforcement) Added Successfully.
Hamilten LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Matt Fearon (EMA) Status changed to Inactive.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Doug Grishaw (Local/State) Status changed to Inactive.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Keith Sharples (Community Groups) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Mark Barker (Law Enforcement) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Helen Colby (Cornmunity Groups) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Bryan Sheets {Industry) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : John Moore (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Bob Davis (Transportation} Status changed to Inactive.
Hamilten LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Andreas Weber (Transportation) Added Successfully.
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Todd Chimel {Industry) Status changed to Inactive,
Hamilton LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Robert Colby {Community Groups) Status changed to Inactive.
Hs : EPC Roste riments) Sta edt e
Ha LEPC Roster Cont ded Successft
Hendricks LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : } Added Successfully

Raster

LEPC Roster Contact:

LEPC Roster Contact :

Nathan Springer (Hospitals) Added Successfully.- .

Johnson LEPC

LaGrange LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact:

LEPC Roster Contact

lay LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Jessica Ooten (EMA) Status changed to Inactive, ' -+
Jay LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Nathan Springer (Law Enforcement) Status changed to Inactive.
Jay LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Dan Watson (Transportation) Status changed to Inactive.

4

Brian Schnauber (Industry) Status changed to Inactive!

: Amy Oberlin (Broadcast/Print Media) Added Successfully.

LaGrange LEPC

" |LEPC Roster Contact;

Wismer Don (Emergency Management) Status changed to Inactive.

LaGrange LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact:

Larry Miller (Local/State Government) Status changed to inactive, '

LaGrange LEPC 00

LEPC Roster Contact:

LaGrange LEPC

“'|LEPC Roster Contact

Miriam Wismer (Community Groups).Status changed to [nactive. Al
< Bill Morr (Emergency Management) Added Successfully, . . - o




LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Ed Terrell {Fire Depar‘tments) Status changed to Inactive.

Monroe

Monroe LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Sara True (Fire Departments) Status changed to Inactive.
Monrce LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Toby Turner (Transportation) Status changed to Inactive.
Monroe LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : anna cancglin (Emergency Management) Added Successfully,
Monrge LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Maria Carrasquillo Status changed to Inactive.

Monrce LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Aaron Robertson (Fire Departments) Status changed to Inactive.
Monrce LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Joei Bomgardner (Fire Departments) Status changed to [nactive.
Monree LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Mike Cornman (Fire Departments} Added Successfully.

Monroe LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Debbie Fletcher (Emergency Management) Added Successfully.

Monroe

LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Toby Turner (Transporiation) Status changed to Inactive.

Porter LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: John Jarka (Fire Departments) Status changed to Inactive.

Porter LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Destiny Vargas (Mealth) Status changed to Inactive.
Porter LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Tim Sosby (Industry) Status changed to Inactive.
Porter LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Randy Wilkening (Fire Departments) Added Successfully.

Porter LEPC

Putnam LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Nate Williams (Hospitals) Status changed to Inactive..

LEPC Roster Contact: David Berry (Local/State Government) Status changed to Inactive.

Putnam LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact : Lisa Zeiner (Emergency Management) Added Successfully

Putnam LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact : Brian Williams {Health) Added Successfully.:

Putnam LEPC

Ripley - LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact: Joni Young (Health) Status changed to nactive.

LEPC Roster Contact : Jody Koffman (Broadcast/Prmt Media) Added Successfully
Ripley LEPC~ -~ LEPC Roster Contact : Paul Newton {Industry) Added Successfully..- :
Ripley’ LEPC~ ~ "¢ " - |LEPC Roster Contact: Rob Garcia {Law Enforcement) Status c?&anged_.to _]_nac_tiv'e'.'-'
Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Beverly Torres (Industry) Status changed to inactive.
Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Kurt Enneking (Law Enforcement) Added Successfully. " ¢
Ripley LEPC: " #.»" . |LEPC Roster Contact : Wanda Burnett (Broadcast/Print Media) Added Successfully.

Ripley LERC".

- |LEPC Roster Contact : Stephen Harmeyer (Community Groups) Added Successfully.

Ripley. LEPC |LEPC Roster Contact: Rodney Stratton {Community Groups) Status changed to [nactive. -
Ripley LEPC <. '|LEPC Roster Contact: Gary Stutler {Local/State Government) Status changed to Inactive. "
Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Mark Horstman (Locai/State Government) Added Successfully.




Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Chris Schmaltz (Local/State Government) Added Successfully.
Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Darren Engleking (Mediz) Status changed to Inactive.

Rinley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Lexi Bushhorn {Health) Added Successfully.

Ripley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Kendall Hankins {Local/State Government) Added Successfuily.
Ripley LEPC

Spencer LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact:

Bob DeBurger (Transportation) Status changed to Inactive.

LEPC Roster Contact

: Dale Kenney (Transportation) Added Successfully.

Spencer LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact:

Al Logsdon (Transportation) Status changed to inactive

EP

Starke LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact:

J. Nier {Emergency Management) Status changed to Inactive.

Starke LEPC

Wabash LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact

: Lewis Matzat {Emergency Management) Added Successfully.

LEPC Roster Contact:

ng.

Wabash LEPC

Wells LEPC

LEPC Roster Contact

LEPC Roster Contact

Mitch Figert (Community Groups} Status changed to Inactive. =
: John Pionke (Community Groups) Added Successfully.”

: Michael Vanover (Local/State Government) Added Successfull

=

Whitley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact: Sara Cupp {Industry) Status changed to Inactive.’ -
Whitley LEPC™ LEPC Roster Contact : Eric McClees {Industry) Added Successfully.
Whitley LEPC LEPC Roster Contact : Madison Rossi (Industry) Added Successfully:




ERIC J. HOLCOMB. Govemnoer INDIANA DiP-’kR ’\!i \I 01 HOMEL 4\[) SECURIY
) . . i ffr «-r_;;x‘{,;;x ‘\Frf_
: ST.:&TE Oi’? ENDIE:\N}"\ ff Y T

Hs, [N 462004

TO: IERC Commission Members

FROM: LEPC Program Managers

DATE: March 8, 2021 L o
SUBJECT: LEPCs Recommended to Recewe 2021 FLEndlIlU

In accordance with the. resolutlori's adopted at the May 11; 2020 Indiana Ern'eroency Response Commission (IERC)
meeting to award fund;ncr to Local Emergency Planning Committee’s (LEPCs) regardless of noncomphance with the
exercise or meeting requlrements the following 85 LEPCS are recommended to receive 2021 LEPC funding in
accordance with IC 13-25-2-10.6. The fimn ing amount 'w111 be el tromcally transferred mto each respectwe LEPC
account by Indlana Department of Rev e

Adams ‘Jennings “" Tipton
Allen... . “'Johnson” " "Union
Bartho!omew Knox L '-'.\ligd .
Bentonr . . Kosciusko: Vanderburgh
Blackford LaGrange. Vermillion
Boone aki :

- Greepe : rte
Hamilton.' .~ = Lawrence

Brown
Carroll
Clark
Clay
Clinton
Crawford
Daviess:
Dearbomn
DeKalb. -
Delaware
Dubois
Elkhart

T ..-Mlam1 _ ;
'_-_“_:Monroe
- Montsomery

withheld from the foliowmg 7 LEPCS for

_ lc comphanc__:_e_:_ equn_'_ements in 7020 (see below
for the reasons): TR ot

County 100477 Reason(s)—Missing Compliance Documents

Cass 5 ‘. Inactive (no compliance documents submitted)

Decatur “7 Inactive (no compliance documents submitted)

Fayette Inactive (no conipliarice documents submitted)

Marshall Missing reports as identified in IC 13-25-2-10.7(a)(1), IC 13-25-2-10.7(a)(3),

IC 13-25-2-10.7(a}(4)

Martin Inactive (no compliance documents submitted)

Orange Inactive (no compliance documents submitted)

Switzerland Missing reports as identified in IC 13-25-2-10.7(a)(1), IC 13-25-2-10.7(a)(3),

IC 13-25-2-10.7(a)(4)

Foliowing action by the IERC, formal notices of the decision to withhold funds will be issued.



